

TAXI LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 3rd April, 2024
11.30 am





TAXI LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

**COMMITTEE ROOMS 2 & 3, TOWN
HALL, MANCHESTER ROAD,
BURNLEY.**

Wednesday, 3rd April, 2024 at 11.30 am

AGENDA

1) *Apologies*

To receive any apologies for absence.

2) *Minutes of the last Meeting*

5 - 6

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the last meeting.

3) *Additional items of business*

To determine whether there are any additional items of business which, by reason of special circumstances, the Chair decides should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency.

4) *Declarations of Interest*

To receive any declarations of interest from Members relating to any item on the agenda in accordance with the provision of the Code of Conduct and/or indicate if S106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.

5) *Public Question Time*

6) *Exclusion of the Public*

To consider the exclusion of the Public from the meeting before discussion takes place on the following items of business on the grounds that in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if the public were present there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information within the meaning of Part VA of the Local Government Act 1972.

PRIVATE ITEMS

7) *Review of a Private Hire Driver's Licence*

7 - 34

MEMBERSHIP OF COMMITTEE

Councillor Karen Ingham
Councillor Anne Kelly

Councillor Mark Townsend
Councillor Don Whitaker

PUBLISHED

Wednesday 20th March 2024

This page is intentionally left blank

Document is Restricted

This page is intentionally left blank

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

This page is intentionally left blank

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

This page is intentionally left blank